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Swapnil Sutar

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 10 May 2024 15:06
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need quote - Semolina-2425-00087- Guwahati

Hi Swapnil, 
 
We can go for 46000+GST including Installation and transport. 
 
Regards 
Pankaj 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 2:58 PM 
To: 'Pankaj Sakarkar' 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman 
Subject: Need quote - Semolina-2425-00087- Guwahati 
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Pankaj, 
Kindly find below target rates 
 
 
Rate  - 40,000 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 10 May 2024 10:14 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote - Semolina-2425-00087- Guwahati 
 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
Pls find below Prices. 
 
ICM50 - 48000+GST 
 
Regards 
Pankaj 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 6:30 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman 
Subject: Need quote - Semolina-2425-00087- Guwahati 
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Dear Partner, 
  
Kindly share the quote as per below. 
  
BLUE STAR ICE QUBE MACHINE 50 KG CAP  
  
Delivery Location GUWAHATI Airport. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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